
Phone: 033 022 25075
Email: jack.bacon(S)westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: |@churchofscientologv.net>
Sent: 24 January 2023 17:39
To: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon(5)westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: WEST SUSSEX SACRE

**EXTERNAL**

Dear Jack,

I would like to apply to become a member of the West Sussex Standing Advisory Council on 
Religious Education and I found your email address on the website.

West Sussex has the largest concentration of members of our religion in the country, and a 
proportionate number of children in local schools.

Please could you advise me on the process for becoming a member of the Advisory Council.

Kind regards,

Church of Scientology 
Saint Hill Manor 
East Grinstead 
West Sussex 
RH19 4JY

|@churchofscientologv.net

www.scientologv.org.uk
www.scientologv.tv

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.scientologv.org.uk
http://www.scientologv.tv


From: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 5:46 PM
To: <|^H|^|@churchofscientology.net>
Subject: RE: WEST SUSSEX SACRE

My apologies for the time taken to respond to your request (dated 24 January) 
to become a member of West Sussex SACRE - I have made the Chairman, Cllr 
Richard Burrett, aware.

We invite you to submit a formal request in writing (email is fine) which should 
address the following:

• Explain the governance of the organisation - where authority sits for 
taking decisions about how the Church should be represented through 
other organisations and confirmation of how this nomination has arisen.

• Be supported by information about the place and role the church has in 
the community of West Sussex and its role in particular with regard to 
education and young people in the area.

• Explain the reasons for seeking membership of SACRE.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind Regards,
Jack

Jack Bacon
Assistant Democratic Services Officer
West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, P019 IRQ 
Phone: 033 022 25075
Email: iack.bacon@westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Jack Bacon
Sent: 31 January 2023 12:43
To: <^^^^J^J@churchofscientology.net>
Subject: RE: WEST SUSSEX SACRE

Thank you for your email and apologies for my delay in response - I will be in 
touch with you soon to advise on this.

Kind Regards,
Jack

Jack Bacon
Assistant Democratic Services Officer
West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, P019 IRQ
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